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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/16/201112:51:49 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Odds and ends 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 08:21 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Odds and ends 

Let's stick w lOam. When will we know about the taping? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 08:07 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Odds and ends 

• pir should be done. III confirm. 
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• on travel, we had you on lOam but you could leave wed night and you don't have to go to city. Could go to westchester. Only 
caveat is if we have to tape 9/11 video thurs . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 08:00 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Odds and ends 

3) Is Philippe done w my ipad? 

4) If I'm totally done Wed night, I'd like to leave earler than noon on Thursday. Is there any reason I have to stay Thurs 
morning? Is there any reason I have to go into the City? 

false 
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true 
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